
 

 

 

 
 

 

Date: 25 June 2018  

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Attn:  OET Dept. 

 

Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: XMR201606EC21A  

 (Original Grant date: 07/27/2016) 

 Applicant:  Anelto Inc 

 

Dear Examiner, 

  

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: XMR201606EC21A, originally granted 

on 07/27/2016. 

 

The major change filed under this application is:  

  

Change #1     Change of use classification from mobile to portable 

Change #2     Two model numbers using the same design with the only difference being the outside 

mechanical plastics. All internal parts and dimensions remain identical: including the 

antenna. Model numbers MA01 and ANH1117 

      

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 
Scott Constien 

EVP Engineering 

Anelto Inc. 

6270 Morningstar Drive 

Suite 100 

The Colony, TX  75056 


